
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:   DDSN Provider Network 

From:  Dr. Michelle G. Fry 
State Director 

Date:   January 27, 2022 

Re:  E-Learning Event:  DHEC-DDSN Webinar on COVID-19/Omicron Variant 

The South Carolina Department of Disabilities and Special Needs (DDSN) is partnering with the 

Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) to host an infection control and prevention 

webinar covering newly released guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).  

Given the increase in positivity rates among youth, information case managers and early interventionists 

can share with individuals served and or their families will be highlighted.  This webinar will be recorded 

and archived on DDSN’s website for on-demand viewing by Providers and our stakeholders.   

Webinar Registration (Friday, February 4, 2022 - 1:00 p.m.) 

https://scdhec.webex.com/scdhec/j.php?MTID=ma391085a445783c57d350ddb7726a354 
Join by video system 
Dial 26312560965@scdhec.webex.com 
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number. 
Meeting number: 2631 256 0965 
Password: gCgppmRx336 

Join by phone 
+14043971516 US Toll

Access code: 263 125 60965 

3440 Harden Street Extension  
Columbia, South Carolina 29203 

803/898-9600 
Toll Free: 888/DSN-INFO 

Home Page:  www.ddsn.sc.gov 
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